



Women and Equalities Committee

House of Commons London SW1A 0AA

Tel 020 7219 6123 Email womeqcom@parliament.uk Website www.parliament.uk

From the Chair

Chris Bryant MP
Chair of the Committee on Standards

By email

20th July 2021

Dear Chris,

Gender Sensitive Parliament (House of Commons) inquiry

Thank you very much for appearing before the Committee on 14th July to give evidence in the inquiry into a Gender Sensitive Parliament (House of Commons).

You are welcome to provide us with any further information following the session. In particular, in relation to the final question where the technology failed; whether it should be possible to exclude a Member of Parliament from the Parliamentary Estate while under investigation for sexual misconduct (either by the police or Independent Complaints and Grievance Scheme)? This would be as a protective measure, similar to other workplaces, without judgement on the outcome of the investigation.

Thank you again for your time in giving evidence to the Committee.

Rt Hon Caroline Nokes MP

Chair, Women and Equalities Committee